Slatton-Jr (US), Alvin B

From: Slatton-Jr (US), Alvin B

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 9:18 AM

To: 'wayne.morris@aftrcc.org'

Cc: ‘accountant@aftrcc.org'; McNeil (US), Daniel P; Miller (US), Nathan A
Subject: AFTRCC Coordination Request for Boeing (Renewal Request for WI2XRT)
Attachments: 87 _1form AirNet Rvr White Sands.doc

Mr. Morris,

Please provide AFTRCC Coordination for the attached. This is a renewal request for WI2XRT to support testing of L-
3’s Air Net Rover and Vortex terminals. If you require further clarification, please contact me and I will get the
information you need.

Mrs. Brown,

Please advise payment fee and instructions to Boeing License Accountant, Nate Miller at
Nathan.A.Miller@boeing.com.

Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
| appreciate your help.
Alvin B Slatton Jr

Global Spectum Mangement
(314) 545-2431
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